Quinones, Natasha A

From: Campbell, Jean K <JeanK.Campbell@hawaiicounty.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2021 4:50 PM

To: Orodenker, Daniel E; Quinones, Natasha A; Hakoda, Riley K

Cc: Darrow, Jeff; Kern, Zendo; Ley, Rachelle; Jackson, Maija; Penfield, Nicole
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: LUC Meeting Agenda- Sept. 8-9, 2021

Hi Daniel,

Thank you to your office for providing the agenda for the September Land Use Commission meeting. | am writing to let
you know that the County of Hawai'i does not take a position on the Petition relating to DR21-72 requesting a
determination about the State Land Use Boundary Designation. Thank you.

Aloha,

Jean

Jean K. Campbell

Deputy Corporation Counsel
Office of the Corporation Counsel
101 Aupuni Street, Suite 325
Hilo, HI 96720

Phone: (808) 961-8251

Fax: (808) 961-8622

From: Jackson, Maija <Maija.Jackson@hawaiicounty.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 1:55 PM

To: Ley, Rachelle <Rachelle.Ley@hawaiicounty.gov>; Kern, Zendo <Zendo.Kern@hawaiicounty.gov>; Campbell, Jean K
<JeanK.Campbell@hawaiicounty.gov>; Darrow, Jeff <Jeff.Darrow@hawaiicounty.gov>

Subject: FW: LUC Meeting Agenda- Sept. 8-9, 2021

FYl, in case you didn’t receive this.

From: Quinones, Natasha A <natasha.a.quinones@hawaii.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2021 1:51 PM
Subject: LUC Meeting Agenda- Sept. 8-9, 2021

Aloha,

Attached is the Land Use Commission Meeting Agenda for September 8-9, 2021. We will be hearing the following
dockets:

e DR21-72 Church (Hawai’i)
e A11-794- SOH, Dept of Education, Kihei H.S. (Maui)
e SP21-412- Mabhi Solar (Oahu)

Mahalo,



